Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 11:38 AM

To: ‘Adrian Baker'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ashley Ager

Subject: RE: Closure request JRU 16/2RP-3315

NMSLO accepts the closure reports as written. Like acceptance by NMOCD is also necessary.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Adrian Baker [mailto:abaker@Itenv.com]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Crystal Weaver <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@Itenv.com>

Subject: Closure request JRU 16/2RP-3315

Mike and Crystal,

Please see the attached closure request for a historical release at the JRU 16/2RP-3315. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact myself or Kyle Littrell at XTO.

Thank you
Adrian Baker
Project Geologist

-r: LT Environmental, Inc.
Aty vy

LT Environmental, Inc.

3300 North A Street, Building 1, #103
Midland , Texas 79705

(432) 704-5178 office

(432) 894-5641 cell

(432) 704-5179 fax

www.ltenv.com
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